

## A FEW RESEARCH ORGANISATIONS AND THEIR WEBSITES

### INTERNATIONAL ORGANISATIONS

Association Montessori International, Amsterdam, The Netherlands

<https://montessori-ami.org/>

Education International

<https://www.ei-ie.org/en>

International Academy of Education

<https://internationalacademyofeducation.org/>

International Bureau of Education

<http://www.ibe.unesco.org/en>

International Association for Educational Assessment

<https://iaea.info/>

International Association for Language Learning Technology

<https://iallt.org/>

International Association of Universities

<https://www.iau-aiu.net/>

International Association for Community Development, Fife, Scotland

<https://www.linkedin.com/company/international-association-for-community-development>

International Association for Educational and Vocational Guidance

<https://iaevg.com/About>

International Association for the Evaluation of Educational Achievement (IEA), Amsterdam

<https://www.iea.nl/Home>

International Baccalaureate Organisation

<http://www.ibo.org/>

Intranational Bureau of Education, Geneva, Switzerland

<http://www.ibe.unesco.org/>

The International Consortium for Higher Education, Civic Responsibility, and Democracy

<https://www.internationalconsortium.org/about/>

International Council for Open & Distance Education

<https://www.icde.org/>

International Council for Open and Distance Education, Oslo, Norway

<https://www.icde.org/>

International Council for Adult Education, Belgrade, Serbia

<http://icae.global/>

International Council for Educational Media, Seyring, Austria

<http://www.icem.education/>

International Council of Education for Teaching, Lored, Texas, USA

<https://icet4u.org/>

International Development Research Centre, Canada

<https://www.idrc.ca/en>

International Federation of Workers' Education Association, Chapelton, South Africa

<https://ifwea.org/>

**International Forum of Teacher Regulatory Authorities, Puducherry, India**

<https://ifore.in/>

**International Forum of Teacher Regulatory Authorities**

<https://www.iftra.org/>

International Institute for Educational Planning, Paris

<http://www.iiep.unesco.org/en>

International Institute for Sustainable Development

<https://www.iisd.org/>

International Institute of Adult and Lifelong Education. Delhi

<http://www.iiale.org/>

International Labour Organisation

<https://www.ilo.org/global/lang--en/index.htm>

International Literacy Association

<https://literacyworldwide.org/>

International Network for Quality Assurance Agencies in Higher Education

<https://inqaahe.org/>

International Planned Parenthood Federation

<https://www.ippf.org/>

International Professional Development Association

<https://ipda.org.uk/>

International Society for Teacher Education

<https://www.iste.org/>

International Society for Technology in Education

<https://globaleducationcoalition.unesco.org/members/details/255>

International Study Association on Teachers and Teaching

<https://www.isatt.net/>

Modern Language Association

<https://www.mla.org/>

Society for International Development, Rome/ Nairobi

<https://www.sidint.net/>

UN Economic & Social Commission for Asia and Pacific

<https://www.unescap.org/>

UNESCO

<https://en.unesco.org/>

UNESCO Associated Schools Project Network

[https://aspnet.unesco.org/en-us/Pages/About\\_the\\_network.aspx](https://aspnet.unesco.org/en-us/Pages/About_the_network.aspx)

UNESCO Bangkok (Asia and Pacific Bureau of Education)

<https://bangkok.unesco.org/>

UNESCO Chair for Pluralism, Human Rights & Democracy

<https://unesco.org.uk/case-studies/unesco-chair-for-education-for-pluralism-human-rights-and-democracy/>

UNESCO Education Research and Foresight

<https://en.unesco.org/themes/education/research-foresight>

UNESCO Institute for Lifelong Learning, Hamburg

<https://uil.unesco.org/>

UNESCO Institute for Statistics, Montreal

<http://uis.unesco.org/>

UNESCO International Institute for Capacity Building in Africa

<http://www.iicba.unesco.org/>

UNESCO International Institute for Higher Education in Latin America and the Caribbean

<https://en.unesco.org/higher-education/iesalc>

UNESCO Institute for Information Technology in Education, Moscow

<https://iite.unesco.org/>

UNESCO International Science Council

<https://council.science/>

UNESCO Early Childhood Care and Education

<https://en.unesco.org/themes/early-childhood-care-and-education>

UNESCO Education Policy and Planning

<https://en.unesco.org/themes/education-policy-planning>

UNESCO Higher Education

<https://en.unesco.org/themes/higher-education>

UNESCO HIV & AIDS

<http://www.unesco.org/new/hiv-and-aids/>

UNESCO Institute for Lifelong Learning, Hamburg  
<https://uil.unesco.org/unesco-institute>

UNESCO Literacy  
<http://uis.unesco.org/en/topic/literacy>

UNESCO IIEP Primary Education  
<https://learningportal.iiep.unesco.org/en/glossary/primary-education>

UNESCO Secondary Education  
<http://www.unesco.org/new/en/natural-sciences/science-technology/engineering/engineering-education/secondary-education/>

UNESCO Technical, Vocational Education & Training  
<https://en.unesco.org/fieldoffice/beirut/TVET>

UNESCO Teachers  
<https://en.unesco.org/themes/teachers>

UNESCO Strengthening Quality Assurance In Higher Education in Africa  
<https://en.unesco.org/themes/higher-education/quality-assurance-africa>

UNDP  
<https://www.undp.org/>

UNICEF  
<https://www.unicef.org/>

United Nations Population Fund  
<https://www.unfpa.org/>

United Nations University  
<https://unu.edu/>

Union of International Association  
<https://uia.org/publications>

World Association for Online Education  
<https://www.waoe.org/index.html>

World Bank  
<https://www.worldbank.org/en/home>

World Council for Curriculum and Instruction  
<https://wcci-international.org/>

World Education  
<https://www.worlded.org/WEIInternet/>

World Futures Studies Federation  
<https://wfsf.org/>

\*\*\*\*\*

#### REGIONAL LEVEL

Africa Federation of Teaching Regulatory Authorities  
<https://www.iftra.org/members/aftra.aspx>

Asian Media Information and Communication Centre, Singapore  
<https://amic.asia/>

Asia Pacific Cultural Centre for UNESCO  
<https://www.accu.or.jp/>

Asian South Pacific Bureau of Basic and Adult Education, Quezon City, Philippines  
<http://www.aspbae.org/>

Association of Commonwealth Universities, UK  
<https://www.acu.ac.uk/>

AsTEN - Association of Southeast Asian Teacher Education Network  
<https://asten1.org/>

Australasian Teacher Regulatory Authorities (ATRA)  
[\*\*https://www.iftra.org/Members/ATRA.aspx\*\*](https://www.iftra.org/Members/ATRA.aspx)

Central and Eastern European Network of Quality Assurance Agencies in Higher Education, Budapest  
<https://www.ceenqa.org/>

The Centre on Integrated Rural Development for Asia and the Pacific (CIRDAP), Dhaka, Bangladesh

<https://cirdap.org/about/>  
 Commonwealth Council for Educational Administration and Management, Waterloo, Ontario,  
<http://cceam.net/>  
 Commonwealth Foundation  
<https://commonwealthfoundation.com/>  
 Commonwealth of Learning  
<https://www.col.org/>  
 Council of Europe, Strasbourg, France  
<https://www.coe.int/en/web/portal>  
 Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific  
<https://www.unescap.org/>  
 European Association for the Education of Adults (EAEA), Brussels, Belgium  
<https://eaea.org/about-us/>  
 European Association for International Education  
<https://www.eaie.org/>  
 European Association for Quality Assurance in Higher Education  
<https://www.enqa.eu/>  
 European Association for Research on Learning and Instruction  
<https://www.earli.org/>  
 European Educational Research Association  
<https://www.eera-ecer.de/>  
 European Foundation for Quality in e-Learning (EFQUEL)  
<https://www.eurashe.eu/about/partners/efquel/>  
 European Network on Teacher Education Policies  
<https://www.entep.eu/>  
 European Teacher Education Network  
<https://www.etonline.org/>  
 EURYDICE Information Network on Education in Europe  
[https://eacea.ec.europa.eu/national-policies/eurydice/home\\_en](https://eacea.ec.europa.eu/national-policies/eurydice/home_en)  
 Evidence Informed Policy and Practice in Education in Europe  
<http://www.eippee.eu/cms/Default.aspx?tabid=3251>  
 Higher Education Research and Development Society of Australasia  
<https://www.herdsa.org.au/>  
 OECD Centre for Educational Research and Innovation (CERI)  
<https://www.oecd.org/education/ceri/>  
 OECD Education  
<https://www.oecd.org/education/>  
 SEAMEO - Southeast Asian Ministers of Education Organisation  
<https://www.seameo.org/w5>  
 TERENA - Trans-European Research and Education Networking Association  
<https://icannwiki.org/TERENA>

## **NATIONAL LEVEL**

### **AUSTRALIA**

ACT Teacher Quality Institute  
<https://www.tqi.act.edu.au/>  
 Australian Association for Research in Education  
<https://www.aare.edu.au/>  
 Australian Association of Special Education  
<https://aase.edu.au/>  
 Australian College of Educators  
<https://www.austcolled.com.au>

Australian Council for Educational Research  
<https://www.acer.org/in>  
Australian Federation of Modern Language Teachers Association  
<https://afmlta.asn.au/>  
Australian Institute for Teaching and School Leadership  
<https://www.aitsl.edu.au/contact-us>  
Australian Teacher Education Association  
<https://atea.edu.au/>  
Education Standards Authority, New South Wales  
<https://educationstandards.nsw.edu.au/wps/portal/nesa/home>  
Queensland College of Teachers  
<https://www.qct.edu.au/>  
Teacher Registration Board of Northern Territory  
<https://www.trb.nt.gov.au/>  
Teacher Registration Board of Western Australia  
<https://www.trb.wa.gov.au/Home/default>  
Teacher Registration Board of South Australia  
<https://www.trb.sa.edu.au/>  
Teacher Registration Board Tasmania  
<https://www.trb.tas.gov.au/Pages/Home.aspx>

### **BRAZIL**

Associação Brasileira de Perquisites' Negros (ABPN) / Brazilian Black Researchers Association  
<http://www.abpn.org.br>  
Associação Nacional de Pesquisa e Pós-Graduação em Educação (ANPED) / National Association of Research and Graduate Studies on Education  
<http://www.anped.org.br>

### **CANADA**

Canadian Educational Researchers' Association  
<https://ceraacce.ca/>  
Canadian Society for the Study of Education  
<https://csse-scee.ca/>  
Canadian World Education Society  
<https://canwes.org/>  
The Ontario College of Teachers, Toronto  
<https://www.iftra.org/members/ontario-canada.aspx>  
Saskatchewan Professional Teachers Regulatory Board (SPTRB), Regina  
<https://www.iftra.org/members/saskatchewan-canada.aspxcanada>

### **CHILE**

Red Chilena de Investigación en Educación Chilena - Network of Researchers in Chilean Education  
<http://www.riech.cl>

### **CYPRUS**

Cyprus Education Research Association / Kıbrıs Eğitim Araştırmaları Birliği (CERA/KEAB)  
<http://www.kibriseab.org>

### **ECUADOR**

The Ecuadorian Association for the Promotion of Educational Research / Asociación Ecuatoriana de Fomento de la Investigación Educativa (ASEFIE)  
<https://www.asefie.org/index.php/es-co/>

### **FINLAND**

Finish Educational Research Association  
<https://www.kasvatus.net/page-en/about-us/>

## ***GERMANY***

German Educational Research Association

<https://www.dgfe.de/en/about-dgfe-gera>

Institute for International Cooperation of the German Adult Education Association (DVV international), Bonn.

<https://uil.unesco.org/partner/library/institute-international-cooperation-german-adult-education-association-dvv>

## ***ICELAND***

Kennararáð - Teaching Council in Iceland

<https://www.iftra.org/Members/Iceland.aspx>

## ***IRELAND***

Ireland: Teaching council

<https://www.teachingcouncil.ie/en/>

<https://www.iftra.org/Members/Ireland.aspx>

## ***JAPAN***

Asia Pacific Cultural Centre for UNESCO

<https://www.accu.or.jp/>

Japanese Educational Research Association

<http://www.jera.jp/en/>

Organization for Industrial, Spiritual and Cultural Advancement International, Tokyo, Japan

<http://www.oisca-international.org/>

## ***KOREA (SOUTH)***

Korean Educational Research Association (KERA)

<http://www.ekera.org/>

## ***NEW ZEALAND***

New Zealand Educational Research Association

<https://www.nzare.org.nz/>

Teaching Council New Zealand

[https://www.iftra.org/Members/New\\_Zealand.aspx](https://www.iftra.org/Members/New_Zealand.aspx)

## ***NIGERIA***

Teachers Registration Council of Nigeria, Abuja

<https://trcn.gov.ng/>

## ***NORWAY***

Nordic Educational Research Association

<http://www.nfpf.net/>

## ***PERU***

Peruvian Educational Research Society : Sociedad de Investigación Educativa Peruana (SIEP)

<http://www.siep.org.pe>

## ***POLAND***

Polish Education Society

<http://www.ptp-pl.org/pl/o-ptp>

## ***RUSSIA***

Russian Educational Research Association (RERA)

<http://www.rera.education/>

### *SINGAPORE*

Educational Research Association of Singapore  
<http://eras.org.sg/>

### *SOUTH AFRICA*

Education Association of South Africa  
<http://www.easa.ac.za>  
South African Council for Educators, Centurion  
<https://www.sace.org.za/>

### *SPAIN*

Spanish Educational Research Association: Sociedad Española de Pedagogía (SEP)  
<http://www.sepedagogia.es>

### *SWEDEN*

Swedish Education Research Association (SWERA)  
<https://pedagogiskforskning.se/swera/swedish-educational-research-association-swera-svensk-forening-for-pedagogisk-forskning-sfpf/>

Dag Hammarskjöld Foundation, Sweden  
<https://www.daghammarskjold.se/>

### *SWITZERLAND*

Swiss Coordination Centre for Research in Education (SKBF)  
<http://www.skbf-csre.ch/>  
Swiss Society for Research in Education  
[http://www.sgbf.ch/index\\_en.html](http://www.sgbf.ch/index_en.html)

### *TAIWAN*

Taiwan: Taiwan Association for Institutional Research, Taoyuan City  
<http://www.tair.tw/en-US>  
Teaching and Educational Research Association TERA  
<https://teraweb.org/>

### *TURKEY*

Turkish Researcher's Association  
<https://tuad.org.tr/en>

### *UNITED KINGDOM*

Association for Learning Technology  
<https://www.alt.ac.uk/>  
British Council  
<https://www.britishcouncil.org/>  
British Dyslexia Association  
<https://www.bdadyslexia.org.uk/>  
British Educational Research Association  
<https://www.bera.ac.uk/>  
Dept. for Education, Govt. of UK  
<https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-education>  
Education Workforce Council, Wales  
<http://ewc.wales/>  
<https://www.iftra.org/Members/Wales.aspx>

General Teaching Council of England

<https://www.gtce.org.uk/>

General Teaching Council for Scotland

<https://www.gtcs.org.uk/>

<https://www.iftra.org/Members/Scotland.aspx>

General Teaching Council Northern Ireland

<https://www.gtcni.org.uk/>

[https://www.iftra.org/Members/Northern\\_Ireland.aspx](https://www.iftra.org/Members/Northern_Ireland.aspx)

Learning and Work Institute

<https://learningandwork.org.uk/about-us/>

National Foundation for Educational Research

<https://www.nfer.ac.uk/>

Ofqual and Qualifications and Curriculum Development Agency

<https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ofqual>

Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education

<https://www.qaa.ac.uk/>

Scottish Educational Research Association

<https://www.sera.ac.uk/>

Society For Educational Studies

<https://soc-for-ed-studies.org.uk/>

Society for Research into Higher Education

<https://srhe.ac.uk/>

Staff and Educational Development Association

<https://seda.ac.uk/>

Teaching Regulation Agency

<https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/teaching-regulation-agency>

Universities Council for the Education of Teachers (UCET)

<https://www.ucet.ac.uk/>

### ***UNITED STATES OF AMERICA***

American Association for Higher Education

<https://www.aahea.org/index.php/about>

American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education

<https://aacte.org/about-aacte/>

American Council on Education (ACE)

<https://www.acenet.edu/About/Pages/default.aspx>

American Educational Research Association

<https://www.aera.net/>

American Institutes for Research (AIR)

<https://www.air.org/topic/education>

American Psychological Association

<https://www.apa.org/about>

Asia Foundation, San Francisco

<https://asiafoundation.org/>

Association for the Advancement of Computing in Education

<https://www.aace.org/>

Association for the Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education, USA

<https://www.aashe.org/>

Association for Educational Communications & Technology

<https://www.aect.org/>

Association of American Colleges & Universities

<https://www.aacu.org/>

Association of Teacher Educators, USA



<https://www.ate1.org/>  
 Association on Higher Education and Disability (AHEAD), USA  
<https://www.ahead.org/home>  
 Association for Humanistic Psychology  
<https://ahpweb.org/>  
 Association for Institutional Research  
<https://www.airweb.org/>  
 Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, USA  
<http://www.ascd.org/Default.aspx>  
 Association for Teacher Educators, Manassas, VA USA  
<https://www.ate1.org/>  
 Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching  
<https://www.carnegiefoundation.org/>  
 Center for Education, Policy Research at Harvard University  
<https://cepr.harvard.edu/>  
 Center for Education, Policy Analysis, Stanford University  
<https://cepa.stanford.edu/>  
 Center for Improving Teacher Quality (CTQ)  
<https://www.teachingquality.org/about-ctq/>  
 Center for Research on Education, Diversity, and Excellence (CREDE)  
<https://www.cal.org/what-we-do/projects/crede>  
 Center for Study of Teaching & Policy, University of Washington  
<https://education.uw.edu/faculty-and-research/centers/center-for-study-of-teaching-and-policy>  
 Centre for Teaching Quality  
<https://www.teachingquality.org/about-ctq/>  
 Childhood Education International, Washington, DC, USA  
<https://ceinternational1892.org/>  
 Comparative and International Education Society, Pittsburgh, PA, USA  
<https://www.cies.us/>  
 Council for Exceptional Children, US  
<https://exceptionalchildren.org/>  
 Council for Exceptional Children-Division of Teacher Education  
<https://tedcec.org/>  
 Council for Higher Education Accreditation  
<https://www.chea.org/>  
 Council for Special Education  
<https://exceptionalchildren.org/>  
 The Council of Chief State School Officers  
<https://ccsso.org/>  
 Educational Resources Information Center, USA (ERIC)  
<https://eric.ed.gov/>  
 ERIC Clearinghouse on Languages and Linguistics  
<https://www.cal.org/what-we-do/projects/eric>  
[ericdigests.org](http://ericdigests.org)  
<https://www.ericdigests.org/>  
 Ford Foundation  
<https://www.fordfoundation.org/>  
 Institute of Education Sciences  
<https://ies.ed.gov/>  
 Learning Forward  
<https://learningforward.org/nctaf/>  
 Learning Point Associates, Chicago  
<https://www.air.org/news/press-release/american-institutes-research-merge-learning-point-associates>  
 National Assessment of Education Progress, USA

<https://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard/>  
 National Association of Early Childhood Teacher Educators (NAECTE)  
<https://naecte.org/>  
 National Board Certification  
<http://www.nbpts.org/national-board-certification/>  
 National Board for Professional Teaching Standards NBPTS  
<http://www.nbpts.org/>  
 National Center for Education Research  
<https://ies.ed.gov/ncer/>  
 National Center for Research on Teacher Effectiveness  
<https://cepr.harvard.edu/ncte>  
 National Center for Education Evaluation and Regional Assistance (NCEE) \   
<https://ies.ed.gov/ncee/>  
 National Center for Education Statistics  
<https://nces.ed.gov/>  
 National Center for Research in Education, Policy and Practice  
<https://cepr.harvard.edu/national-center-research-policy-and-practice>  
 National Center for Special Education Research  
<https://ies.ed.gov/ncser/>  
 National Center for Teacher Effectiveness  
<https://cepr.harvard.edu/ncte>  
 National Comprehensive Centre for Teacher Quality  
<http://www.ncctq.org/>  
 National Council on Teacher Quality\   
<https://www.nctq.org/>  
 National Education Association  
<https://www.nea.org/>  
 National Education Policy Center, Colorado University  
<https://nepc.colorado.edu/>  
 National Institute for Excellence in Teaching  
<https://www.niet.org/>  
 Network for Education, Policy Centers  
<http://www.edupolicy.net/>  
 Regional Education Laboratories  
<https://www2.ed.gov/programs/regionallabs/index.html>  
 Social Science Research Council, USA  
<https://www.ssrc.org/>  
 National Indian Education Association - Early Childhood Education  
<https://www.niea.org/early-childhood-education>

\*\*\*\*\*

## INDIA

All India Association for Educational Research  
<https://aiaer.org/>  
 All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)  
<http://www.aicte-india.org/>  
 Association of Indian Universities  
<https://aiu.ac.in/>  
 Bar Council of India  
<http://www.barcouncilofindia.org/>  
 Central Board of Secondary Education (CBSE), Govt. of India, New Delhi

<https://dsel.education.gov.in/cbse>  
Central Board of Workers' Education, Govt. of India  
<http://www.cbwe.gov.in/>  
Central Council of Indian Medicine  
<https://www.ccimindia.org/>  
Central Social Welfare Board, Govt. of India  
<https://cswb.gov.in/>  
Central Tibetan School Administration, Govt. of India, New Delhi  
<https://dsel.education.gov.in/ctsa>  
Centre for Studies in Social Sciences, Kolkata  
<https://www.cssscal.org/>  
Council of Architecture  
<https://www.coa.gov.in/>  
Digital India  
<https://digitalindia.gov.in/>  
e-Paathsala  
<http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/>  
Educational Consultants of India Limited  
<https://edcilindia.co.in/>  
English Language Teachers Association of India  
<https://eltai.in/>  
Indian Adult Education Association  
<http://www.iaea-india.in/>  
Indian Council of Historical Research  
<http://ichr.ac.in/content/>  
Indian Council of Philosophical Research  
<http://icpr.in/>  
Indian Council of Social Science Research  
<https://icssr.org/>  
Indian Institute of Advanced Study, Shimla, HP  
<http://iias.ac.in/>  
Indian Nursing Council  
<http://www.indiannursingcouncil.org/>  
Indian Science Congress Association, Kolkata  
<https://dst.gov.in/professionalbodies/indian-science-congress-association-kolkata>  
Indian Social Institute, New Delhi  
<http://isidelhi.org.in/>  
Indian Social Science Academy, Allahabad  
<http://www.issaindia.org/>  
Institute for Social & Economic Change, Bangalore, Karnataka  
<http://www.isec.ac.in/>  
Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya  
<https://dsel.education.gov.in/nvs>  
Kendriya Vidyalaya Sangathan (Central Schools)  
<https://dsel.education.gov.in/kvs>  
Mahatma Gandhi National Council of Rural Education, Hyderabad  
<http://www.mgncre.org/about.html>  
Ministry Education, Govt. of India  
<https://www.education.gov.in/en>  
Dept. of School Education & Literacy, Ministry Education, Govt. of India of  
<https://dsel.education.gov.in/>  
Dept. of Higher Education, Ministry Education, Govt. of India of  
[https://www.education.gov.in/en/higher\\_education](https://www.education.gov.in/en/higher_education)  
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare  
<https://www.mohfw.gov.in/>

Ministry of Labour & Employment  
<https://labour.gov.in/>

Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment  
<http://socialjustice.nic.in/>

Ministry of Tribal Affairs  
<https://tribal.nic.in/>

Ministry of Women & Child Development  
<https://wcd.nic.in/>

National Assessment and Accreditation Council  
<http://www.naac.gov.in/>

National Bal Bhavan  
<https://dsel.education.gov.in/nbb>

National Book Trust  
<http://www.nbtindia.gov.in/>

National Council for Teacher Education, Govt. of India, New Delhi  
<https://ncte.gov.in/website/about.aspx>

National Council of Educational Research and Training (NCERT), Govt. of India, New Delhi  
<https://dsel.education.gov.in/ncert>

National Informatics Centre, Govt. of India  
<https://www.nic.in/>

National Institute of Educational Planning & Administration, Govt. of India, New Delhi  
<http://niepa.ac.in/>

National Institute of Open Schooling, Govt. of India, Noida, UP  
<https://www.nios.ac.in/>

National Institute of Public Cooperation & Child Development, New Delhi  
<https://nipccd.nic.in/#gsc.tab=0>

National Institute of Rural Development & Panchayati Raj, Hyderabad  
<http://nirdpr.org.in/>

National Medical Commission  
<https://www.nmc.org.in/>

National Service Scheme, Ministry of Youth Affairs  
<https://nss.gov.in/about-us-0>

Pharmacy Council of India  
<https://www.pci.nic.in/>

Rehabilitation Council of India  
<http://rehabcouncil.nic.in/>

Swayam  
<https://swayam.gov.in/>

University Grants Commission  
<https://www.ugc.ac.in/>

\*\*\*\*\*